Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 January 2021 10:08 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: AIG Ref: 0120550898SG // LKK Ref: CC4/AIG21000826/ps3 [ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SMA1031U(OI) AND SHD4450S(TP) ON 16/01/2021]

Hi Hsiao Tong,
Ol done an addendum to amend Ol & driver’s details.

We have shared Ol GIA report with addendum #1 for your viewing. Please let us know if there is further issues
requiring our attention.

Thank you.

Loh Chee Heng
Senior Complex Claims Examiner — Auto Property Damage Claims
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AIG Building

78 Shenton Way, Level 10

Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1881
Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com | www.AIG.sg

If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, | do not expect that you will read, respond to or action it until appropriate for you.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 January 2021 1:48 PM

To: Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] AIG Ref: 0120550898SG // LKK Ref: CC4/AIG21000826/ps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SMA1031U(OlI) AND SHD4450S(TP) ON 16/01/2021]

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Chee Heng,
We refer to the above matter.

We noticed that the name of driver in third party accident report is different with our insured accident report.
Furthermore, we are unable to search on the status of driving licence for our driver.

Kindly advise if there is any investigation carried by AlG on this matter and advise further instruction on this matter.
Thanks.



DRIVER

Mame of Driver GAO YUN
NRIC Mo S7480556F
Date Of Birth 29/07/1973
Oceupation Indoor

@Accident report SMON21110002

HOME > E-SERVICES > ENQUIRY = STATUS OF DRIVING LICENCE

STATUS OF DRIVING LICENGE

Qualified Driving Licence

Either NRIC/FIN or Date of birth entered is invalid. Please try again.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



